

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 4:25 PM
To: prysbym@michigan.gov
Subject: FW: County: genesee county-Media: Lime Sludge-Ticket #:1-31958468
Importance: High

Please get with RRD/WRD on this.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Barger, Kristin (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 4:24 PM
To: DEQ-OEA-Compliance-Assistance; DEQ-PEAS-Lansing
Subject: County: genesee county-Media: Lime Sludge-Ticket #:1-31958468
Importance: High

PEAS Form		revised July 23, 2014	
First Response please "Reply All" to receipt of this PEAS Notification ASAP.			
Incident Description: Has a sludge line that broke over the weekend. It has spilled Lime Sludge on the ground. They are in the process of cleaning it up			
Complainant (C)		Party Involved (PI) – Company	
Name	Brent Wright-City of Flint	Person Name	
Street Address		Company Name	
City or Township		Street Address	
State		City or Township	
Phone	810-787-6537, 3510	State	
All Phone		Phone	

Type		Alternate Phone	
Incident Street Address			
Cross Streets	South of Carpenter Road along the Bike Trail	Name of Pollutant	Lime Sludge
City or Township		Release to Water (g)	
County	genesee county	Release to Ground (g)	Unknow
Water Body Impacted		Release to Air (lbs)	
Occurred: Date/Time/Ongoing	Over the weekend	Cleanup Contractor	
Release Secured: Y or N	Yes	Cleanup Contractor on site: Y or N	
Comments:			

Kristin Barger

Office of Environmental Assistance

Dept. of Environmental Quality

PO Box 30457

Lansing, MI 48909

800-662-9278 or 517-284-6853

(<https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/oeacs>)